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This was the comment of a little six year old girl in whose home
many delegates and ministers had been entertained during the
session of the 1903 Synod in Winnsboro, “If they knew how much
trouble they were, they ought to invite us to ‘they’ house.”

This remark was quoted in the church paper. (Lucy McDonald,
later Mrs. J.H. Boulware).

On the Sabbath of Synod all the pulpits of the churches of
Winnsboro were filled by A.R.P. ministers. Dr. E.P. McClintock
preached at Sion Presbyterian Church; Dr. F.Y. Pressly at the
Baptist Church; Rev. A.T. Lindsay at Calvary United Presbyterian
Church; Rev. W.B. Lindsay at the Methodist Church.

The meeting of the Centennial Synod in our newly erected
sanctuary was indeed an auspicious beginning for the life of
Bethel congregation on the corner of Washington and Zion Streets.
Some things from the old building on the hill had been brought to
the new church: in the tall steeple was the bell from the old
church. The pulpit furniture, which consisted of the three walnut
chairs, the reading desk, and three small marble-topped tables
fitted nicely in the new sanctuary. The large oval marble-topped
table was placed in front of the reading desk. The little reed organ
sat in the bay in the choir loft. There was also a reed organ in the
Sabbath School assembly room.

One lasting effect of the Centennial Synod of 1903 was the
publishing of the Centennial History of the Associate Reformed
Presbyterian Church — Rev. C.E. McDonald was a member of the
Committee which wrote and compiled this history. Dr. J.C.
Galloway of Gastonia, N.C. was the editor of the volume which
contains a brief history of the Associate Reformed Presbyterian
Church, a brief history of each presbytery, a sketch of the various
boards of the church, a sketch of all the ministers and licentiates
who have been in connection with the Synod, sketches of all the
congregations, pictures of the ministers and of the churches. The
addresses which were given at Synod are also included in the
Centennial volume. This volume was printed, in 1905, in Charles-
ton, S.C., by the presses of Walker, Evans & Cogswell Company.

The grief which had distressed the pastor and l‘lis f.amily and the
congregation when the pastor’s wife and baby dl_cd in jm'le 1903,
five months prior to the meeting of Synod, did not divert the
pastor from his obligations to the Lord’s work. Rev. McDonald’s
ability and energy were everywhere evident in the Winnsboro
church and the congregation was moving into the new century
with great enthusiasm. oy -

On July 28, 1907, Rev. McDonald offered }lis resignation to
accept a call to the Chester Church. He said in part “For that
love and support which you have so invariably given me as your
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